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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE
Srares ot o~ ALASKA RItEhGION
222 West 77 Avenue, #23
Anchorage, Alaska 99513-7575
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April 18, 2005

MEMORANDUM FOR: National Weather Service Directives System (NDS)

Customers
Signed
FROM: Laura K. Furgione
Regional Director

SUBJECT: Rescission of NDS Supplement ARS 01-2003, Aviation Accident
Notification

The following document is rescinded from the NDS:

NDS Title: Aviation Accident Notification

NDS Number: ARS 01-2003

Applicable to: NWSI 10-2004

Effective Date: May 2, 2003

Signature Date: April 18, 2003

Certified by: W/AR1 (Partain)

Approving Authority: Richard C. Przywarty, Regional Director

Summary: ARS 01-2003 was issued to designate the Alaska Aviation Weather Unit as the office
responsible for aviation accident notification for the Alaska Region. NWSI 10-2004 dated
November 16, 2004, eliminated the need for this designation. In addition, ARS 01-2003 also
pointed to definitions in NWSI 10-2001. NWSI 10-2001 has been rescinded.
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